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WITNESSES:

TYLER BENJAMIN PEARCE, DOB/09-15-81
8132 West Portland Avenue

Littleton, Colorado 80123

{303) 979-6035

Cell phone: (720} 261-4886

Student; Columbine High School

SANDY PEARCE
Same as above

Bus: (303} 504-5065 or (303) 753-1983
KEITH PEARCE
Same as above

Bus: Same as home

INVESTIGATION: JC-001- 007001

On 07-27-99, at approximately 1200 hours, I contacted witness Tyler Benjamin Pearce by phone, who is a Columbine High

School student, This was in reference to the shooting that occurred on 04-20-99 at Columbine High School.

Tyler first said on 04-20-99, at approximately 0730 hours, he arrived at Columbine High Schoot for his scheduled classes for
that day. Tyler said his first class on 04-20-99 was a video productions class on the upper level of Columbine High School.
Tyler said one ofhis classmates in this video productions class was Eric Harris. Tyler said on 04-20-99, Eric Harris was present
in this class. Tyler said he could not remember anything unusual in the way Eric Harris acted or talked on 04-20-99 Tyler

said Eric Harris “seemed normal” and said Eric Harris was on time for the beginning of this class as far as she could remember
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Tyler Pearce said he went to his scheduled classes after the video production class on 04-20-99 until his lunch period began
at approximately 1110 hours on 04-20-99. Tyier said when his lunch period tire began on 04-20-99 he left Columbine High

School for lunch. Tyler did not advise me of any suspicious people he could remember seeing upon leaving the school

Tyler Pearce said he has known Eric Harris since they were in the 7th grade. Tyler said Eric Harris “was a normal person™ to
the best of his knowledge. He said Eric Harris previously played on sports teams. Tyler said Eric Harris also dressed normal
and said he did not believe that Eric Harris began wearing a trench coat until approximately two years prior to the shooting on
04-20-99. Tyler said thinking back, he remembered that Eric Harris “really loved” fireworks. and especially those that would

explode.

Tyler Pearce said approximately one to two weeks prior to the shooting on 04-20-99, Eric Harris made a video in their video
vroductions class with Dylan Klebold. Tyler described this video that Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold made as being “weird”
and said it was animated. Tyler said this video was about graveyards and skulls. Tyler said the Trench Coat Matia students
would stay to themselves. He said he would see them gather in the cafeteria‘commons area of Columbine High Schooi either
at a table on the west side of the cafeteria near the windows, or on a bench underneath the stairway that leads from the upper
level of Columbine High School to the lower level and into the cafeteria/commons area. Tyler said that Brian Sargeant seemed
to be friends with the Trench Coat Mafia students, and particularly with Dvlan Klebold and Eric Harris. Tyler said he knew
who Brian Sargeant was because Brian Sargeant got into a physical fight last year with Isaiah Shoels. Tyler said that Isaiah
Shoels is a friend of his, and said that Isaiah Shoels won this fight, and said that may be the reason why Isaiah Shoels was shot
in the library on 04-20-99. 1asked Tyler Pearce about anybody racially harassing or racially intimidating [saiah Shoels. Tyler
said he never saw anybody do either one to Isaiab Shoels and said in fact, “Everybody loved Isaiah.” Tyler said he did not ever
witness any of the other minority students at Columbine High Sc¢hool be racially harassed or intimidated either Tyler said he
never saw anvbody harass the Trench Coat Mafia students, and said the reports that he has seen in the media of the Trench Coat

Mafia students being harassed were false. Tyler said he did not see the “Trench Coat Mafia” students harass anybody either

I asked Tyler Pearce if he had any knowledge of anybody else being involved in the shooting incident on 04-20-99. Tyler said

hat he knew Robyn Anderson was good friends of Eric Harris and Dylan Klebold, and said he could not see any way that
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Robyn Anderson could have not known what was going on. He also said he knew Brooks Brown was friends with Dylan

Klebeld and Eric Harris, or were previously friends with him. Tyler said he does not know of anybody, nor has he heard any

rumors of anybody that may be manufacturing explosive devices and/or possessing or selling firearms.

I asked Tyler Pearce how he and his family have been doing since the shooting on 04-20-99 at Columbine High School: Tyler

advised me that he and his family have all been doing well. I gave Tyler my name and phone number and asked him to contact

me in the future if anyone in his family wants to speak with a JCSO Victim Advocate, 1 told him I would make the necessary

arrangements for them at that time.

DISPOSITION: Case is open, pending further investigation,
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ICS0 #99-7625
Control #3487

Interview: Dawn Peats DOB/051481
Address 7836 § Marshall Court, Littleton, CO
Home phone 303-973-6354
Junior at Columbire High School

Dawn Peats was interviewed on 05-26-99 by Inv Jill Reuteler (7394), Colorado State Patrol, at approx.
8 55am by telephone at her residence.

Dawn said she got to schooi around 7 20am op 04-20-99 She drove her white 1996 Chev Beretta 2 door
and she parked it in the faculty parking lot. Ms. Pears said she usually parks on Fair Street but couldn’t find
a parking spot that day She said she does not have a parking permit for the student lots

Ms. Peats stated her first bour class was Scciology with Mr Dath, second hour was World of Work, and
third hour was History with Miss Herving  She said she got out of her third hour class at 16" 15am and went
to her car and drove home Ms Peats said it takes about 5 minutes to get home from Columbine

Ms Peats said that when she got home, she and her dad decided to go to lunch together Her dad drove her
car to the Wendy's at Wadsworth and Belleview and they had lunch there Ms Peats said that around
11 30, they were headed back home and saw the police cars, She said that they drove by Columbine High

School and saw all the police and her dad took her home and she did not return to school for her 12 05pm
class

I asked Ms Peats if she knew either Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold and she said that she did not

The interview was concluded

Report Prepared by Inv Jitl Reuteler #7394

May 26, 1999 )
Colorado State Patroi W

Investigative Services Section
700 Kipling Street, Denver, CO 80215
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WITNESS:

PERLMAN, JENNIFER KATY, DOB/08-14-80

7321 S. Webster St.

Liitleton, CO 80123

303-972-1981

Graduated from Columbine High School in 1998
Currently a student at the University of Northem Colorado
Greeley, Colorado

Phone at UNC 970-351-4923

INVESTIGATION:

On 06-10-99, at about | 700 hours, [ responded to 7321 S. Webster Street, to contact and interview Jennifer Katy Perlman. who
i5 2 graduated student of Columbine High School. This interview was in reference to the shooting that occurred at Columbine

High School on 04-20-99.

Upon arrival at Jennifer Perlman’s house, I interviewed her in reference to what knowledge she may have about Dylan Klebold.
Eric Harris-nd any other Trench Coat Mafia students she may have known while attending Columbine High School
Jennifer advised me that she knew who Dylan Klebold was, but other than that, the only thing she knew about him was that she

believed he wore a trench coat when she would see him in the hallways. Jennifer said she was not even sure of this
Jennifer advised me that she had never heard of Eric Harris prior to this incident. JC-001- 007007
Jennifer also told me that while she attended Columbine High School during the 1997-1998 school year she remembers a female

by the name of Michelle, however, she could not remember her last name. Jennifer said that Michelle is an ex-Columbine High

Schoal student as well and also now aitends the University of Northern Colorado. Jennifer said she recalls that Michelle wore
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a trench coat, tal} black boots and said that they were “tie up Indian type boots.” Jennifer could not recall any further information
about Michelle.

Jennifer said that she had known Joe Stair since they both attended elementary school at Dutch Creek Elementary School.
Tennifer said she did not know much about him other than she recalled that he was “really quiet around people.” She said while
they attended Dutch Creek Elementary School, peopie would make fun of Joe Stair due to the way he acted, and due to the way
he wouid stand int the same spot and just stare at the fernale students. Jennifer said that she recalled in high schoo! Joe Stair
would wear a jean jacket with some type of racial comments on it, and she believed these racial comments had something to do
with slavery, however, she was not positive. Jennifer said he also had something on the jacket thar was wrinen against females.

however, she was not sure what that was either Jennifer said she has not seen Joe Stair since graduation in the spring of 1998

Tennifer told me in the fall of 1997, a sudent by the name of Robert Malin Craig murdered his father and then committed suicide.
she said this occurred in one of the residential areas in the area of Coal Mine and Pierce. Jennifer said that she believed that
Robert Craig was a Trench Coat Mafia student, and said that he had sat next to her in a math class and listened to “weird music.”
1 asked Jennifer what type of music this was that Robert Craig would listen to that she considered weird, and she said she recailed

he listened to “Clown Posse.” Jennifer said she could not recai!l any further information about Robert Craig.

I asked Jennifer if she had ever witnessed the “jocks™ or any other students harass the Trench Coat Mafia students. and she said

no, she had not. She also said she had not seen the Trench Coat Mafia students harass any other students either

I gave Jennifer Perlman one of my business cards and asked her to contact me in the future if she could locate any further
information about any of the Trench Coat Mafia students. Jennifer said she would contact me should she find any more

information that may be beneficial to this case.

DISPOSITION: Case remains open, pending further investigation. JC-001- 007008
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ADDITIONAL WITNESS:

ROBIN PIRO, DOB/03-07-81
6400 S, Quay Court

Littleton, CO 80123
303-978-97469

INVESTIGATION:

On 06-15-99, [ was assigned Lead #4406 to interview Robin Piro, who was a Columbine High School student on 04-20-99, and
had “A” lunch.

On 06-15-99, at about 1029 hours, I contacted the listed phone number for Pire, 303-978-976%. At that location, I spoke with
a woman who identified herself as Piro’s mother and stated that Robin Piro was sieeping. At 1252 hours, Piro left a message

on my voice audix. At 1300 hours, I again contacted the home phone and spoke with Pirc.

Piro stated that during fourth hour, she had a language arts transitions class with Mr. Capra. She stated that she walked out of
the classroom and met her friends downstairs, then watked up the stairs, past the cafeteria. [ asked her if she had seen anything
unusual in the cafeteria and she stated she did not. She stated that they left through the front doors near the main offices. She
stated that they walked across Pierce; where her car was parked near Leawood. She stated that she was with her best friend,
Natatie Green, her boyfriend, Jason Cornelius, and Green's boyfriend, Matthew Mayhew. Piro stated that they left to go to lunch
at McDonald’s at Pierce and Coal Mine. Piro stated that ypon attempting to return: to the school, they were stopped and directed
by Mr. Capra and Mr. Ortiz, who told them to get out of the area. Piro stated that she did not do that, but went around through
some back roads to Leawood, where they again parked and met up with numerous people who were in the park. Piro stated that

from there she heard what she believed to be gunshots and a bomb.
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1 asked Piro if she knew either Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold, Piro stated that she had seen Harris walking around in his trench
coat, but never actually spoke with him. She stated that she never actually had even seen Dylan Klebold. Pire stated that she
had a feeling that there were more individuals invoived in the incident. I asked her why. She stated that during her freshman
year, she had dated -Vho was a Trench Coat Mafia associate. She stated tha-old someone that he was
going to blow up the Capitol, at one point in time, and that he had also told soreone that he had kilted his girlfriend when he
was five years old. Piro stated that she believes Lha{-novcd away some time ago, but stated that she had seen him prior
to the incident in a car. Piro stated that she also believed who started the Trench Coat Mafia, might have some link
to it also. Piro stated that the Trench Coat Mafia sticks together. Piro stated she had heard on the news that Robyn Anderson

had purchased the guns and she didn’t understand why Robyn Anderson was not in jail.

1 asked Piro if she had either seen or heard anything prior to or since the incident that she thought might be heipful She stated

she had not, but stated that her friend, Natalie Green had also hung out with these same individuals their freshman year as well.

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation.
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ADDITIONAE WITNESS:

STEFANIE PLANCK, DOB/03-24-82
7785 South Lamar Court

Littleton, CO 80128

303-979-7013

INVESTIGATION:

On 06-15-99, I was assigned lead #4409 to interview Stephanie Planck, a Columbine High Schoot student, on 04-20-99, who

was assigned “A” lunch.

On 06-15-99, at 1006 hours, I left 2 message on an answering machine at the listed home phone number for Planck, 979-7013

Again, at 154 hours, ] leff a message.

On 06-16-99, at 0921 hours, | again called the home phone number and spoke with a female whe identified herself as Stefanie
Planck. Itold her I was calling Columbine High School students reference the incident at the schocl on 04-20-99. She stated
that she was at school on 04-20-99, She stated that in addition to having “A” lunch, she also had fourth period free. [ asked
Planck what her third period class would have been. She stated it was Algebra Il with Mr. Haven. She stated that she went right
out of the math hall toward the Social Studies hall and then went toward her locker, going back by the library and down the stairs,
into the Commons. [ asked her if she noticed anything unusual and she stated she bad not. I asked if there were kids in the
cafeteria at the time and she stated that there probably were and there was nothing unusual that she noticed. I asked her if she
had noticed any unusual bags in the cafeteria and she stated she did not. Planck stated that she went outside to the junior parking
fot, where she was parked in either space #346 or 347. I asked her if there was anything unusual in the parking and she stated
there was not. I asked her if she had noticed any cars that were not normaily parked near hers and she stated she did not. Planck

stated she then lgft and went home. She stated she tried to return later, but found the roads blocked.
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1 asked Planck if she knew either Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold. She stated she dide’t. I asked her if she recognized them from
the hails and she stated she had seen them, but didn’t know them. [asked her if she had seen either Klebold or Harmis on 04-20-
09 and she stated she did not think so. Iasked her if she knew either of their vehicles and she stated she did not. [ asked Planck

if there was anything she had either seen or heard either prior to or since the incident that she thought might be of assistance.

Planck stated there was not anything,

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation.
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CONTINUATION a Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Caze Repon Mo
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-M
Connecting Case Report No Vietimt Name Original Report Date This Report
DN1549 . 5-3-99
C. atiom X IMURDER Offerse Smus: Open X Exceprionally Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reclassification O Clared by vmrest O Unfounded a Closure O
[ﬁg{ Quantity Brand Name Descnpion Serial No g:glllélﬁ Ri@i‘éﬁw D:;:I:gid

ADDITIONAL WITNESSES:
Stephanie A, Plank, DOB/5-27-82, W/F
7719 8§ Eaton Way

Littleton, Co. 80128

303-673-7769

W/Columbine H.S. junior

{Parenta! information)

Kathy S, Whaling, DOB/9-23-58, W/F
Same address/phone as above

W/Same as above

Robert W. Whaling, DOB/2-5-58, W/M
Same address/phone as above.
W/Lockheed Martin

Waterton Canyon

303-977-5668

INVESTIGATION:
On 5-3-99 between the hours of 0923 and 1015 | had an opportunity to speak with Stephanie Plank in reference to the

Columbine High School ingident that occurred on 4-20-99

Stephanie stated that she arrived at schoo! around G700 hours and proceeded to the student store, which is located at the “Rebel

Comer” down near the cafeteria. She remained in that general area until about 0725 hours While in the Rebel Comer she

stated she was seated at a table with 2 friend of hers by the name of James Helms. I provided Stephanie with a map of the

cafeteria. Unfortunately, the seating diagram does not depict the tables located in the Rebel Comer, thus she was unable 1o

give me an exact table location. Stephanie stated that after she left Rebel Comer she proceeded to class. She stated after her

third period class, which is Arts of the World, taught by Miss Nelson, she left the school building at about 1010 hours for lunch
‘th her friends, Kendra Fagler, 303-521-4913, and Lacy Veech, 303-979-3102,
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CONTINUATION O Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No
SJPPLEMENT X JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-M
Connecring Case Repont No Vietim Mame Original Report Date This Report
DN1549 5-3-99
. ation X I/MURDER Offense Status: Open X Exeeptionally Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review C
Reclasaificauon O Clesred by amest O Unfounded u Closure O
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The vehicle that they drove to lunch in was Kendra’s vehicle. Stephanie stated that it was parked near Leawood Park. She
stated they went to lunch in the Southwest Plaza area and they were not on campus when the incident oceurred, and it wasn't

until ! 136 hours when they tried to return to school that they found out about the incident.

Stephanie was asked if she saw anything out of the ordinary when she left © go to lunch. Stephanie told me that at about 1020
hours she remembers they were driving north on Pierce and they observed Chris Morris in a small red compact car, which she
described as a Probe. She stated Chris was driving out of the teacher’s parking lot and described he was dressed in all black

and had 2 green beret hat on and sunglasses.

Stephanie was asked if she knew any of the members of the Trench Coat Mafia. She stated in her freshman year she knew a
few of the members, Tad Bowles and Chris Morris, but she stated she hasr't really paid much attention to the group and she
really doesn't know much about them.

I asked Stephanie if she went to the prom and the after-prom party She stated her date was Ryan Wagenhuecht, 303-979-0746,
Stephanie was asked if she saw Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold at the prom of the afier-prom party. She stated she did not.
Stephanie was also asked if she observed two large duffle type or sports bags in the cafeteria, one described as being blue and
the other orangish-red. She advised me that she did not see those bags.

Stephanie could provide no additicnal information concerning this incident.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
FBI CR 174A-DN-57419, DN 2549

DISPOSITION: Open pending further investigation.
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CONTINUATION a Reporting Agency Reponting Gificer Case Repon No
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO MOORE, C. 99.7625-NNN
Connecting Case Report No Victim Name Original Report Date This Report
06-16-99
‘—(- i x  First Degree Murder Offense Stanus: Open X Excaptionally Clesred 0 | Recommend Case:  Raview D
Reclassificatien [0 Cleared by At O Unfounded [ Closure e}
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ADDITIONAL WITNESS:

TAMARA POLLARD, DOB/03-12-82
568% South Iris Way

Littleton, CO

{303)978-1331

INVESTIGATION:

On 6-15-99, 1 was assigned lead #4414 1o interview Tamara Pollard. 2 Columbine High Scheol student on 4-20-99 who was

assigned “A” lunch,

On 6-15-99, [ left 2 message at the listed home phone number for Pollard, 978-1331, with Pollard’s mother. She stated that
Pollard was working and would not be returning until after (800 hours. She stated that Pollard would have 6-16-99 off and

should be at home.

On 6-16-99, | left a message on the answering machine for Potlard at 908 hours. At 1636 hours, [ again tried the number and
reached Pollard. I informed her that I was calling Columbine High School students to find out where they had been on 4-20-99
and what they might have seen or heard. 1 asked Pollard if she was assigned “A” lunch, and she stated she was, She stated that
she had fourth period math class with Mrs. Moore. | asked her where she went after she left that class She stated that she went
down the stairs, into the commons area and waited near the Rebel store for her friend, Jessica Hodack. She stated that Hodack
did not show up immediatety so Pollard walked back up the stairs and was near the library entrance when Hodack walked around
the corner She and Hodack then walked back down the stairs and past the cafeteria, [ asked Poliard if she noticed anything
unusual in the cafeteria. She stated she did not. She stated that it was really busy as usual I asked her if there was anything
unusual in the way of backpacks or bags. She again stated there was nothing unusual and stated that they were normally
everywhere and were on that day Pollard stated she and Hodack then went outside to the junior fot. She stated that Hodack was

iriving and believes they left the parking lot at about 1118. [asked Pollard if she noticed anything unusual in the parking lot.
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and she stated she did not. She stated she and Hodack then drove to Burger King at Pierce and Coal Mine. Pollard stated they

then tried to come back to the school, but the road was biocked on Pierce. She stated they then went through the neighborhood.

but again found that the road was blocked. Pollard stated eventuaily they made it to the Columbine library.

I asked Pollard if she knew either Dylan Kleboid or Eric Harris. She stated she did not. 1asked her if she recognized them, and

she stated she didr't. She said she was sure she had probably seen them, as she had attended elementary school with Klebold,

but did not know either one to recognize them.

I asked Pollard if she had seen or heard anvthing priot to or since the incident that she thought might be of assistance to us. She

stated she had not.

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation,
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Colorado State Patrol
Investigative Services Section

Columbine High School Incident

Date of Report: 05-24-99 Control Number: 3489
Type or Prist Name: (Repor made by} Signanmre: [EM Mumber:
s //
gt. Tom Comzoy M/ 1534

C

Angeline Portincaso is a senior at Columbine HS that has fifth hour free and her whereabouts at the time of the
incident are unknown. This report details the interview of Portincaso,

Synopsis:

Subjects:

PORTINCASOQ, Angeline Sue DOB/08-18-81
9334 W. Capri Avenne
Littleton, CO 80123
Tele. 303 972-6753

CARLSON, Justin Heary DOB/ 10-01-80
7567 8. Pierce Way
Lintleton, CO 80128
Tele. 303 979-3669

MOULTCN, Derek Evan  DOB/09-18-81
7686 S, Depew Street
Litleton, CO 80128
Tele 303 579-1106

NORWCOD, Jamie Lynn DOB{ 09-07-82
6058 S. Marshail Drive
Lintleton, CO 80123
Tele. 303 795-3525

Narrative:

On 05-21-99 | interviewed PORTINCASO via telephone. PORTINCASO left her fourth hour class at 11:10. She
was meeting friends, CARLSON & MOULTON for lunch. PORTINCASQ exited the school through the cafeteria,
waiked 10 the senior parking lot, and drove to South West Plaza where the three ate lunch inside the mall at Arbys.

PORTINCASQO learned of the shooting at the school from people at the mall. She did not aternpt to retirn to the
school. PORTINCASO drove 1o NORWOOD'S home where she remained until 13:30 — 14:00. PORTINCASO was
met at the NORWOOD residence by her parents and she returned home with them.

POTINCASQ said she did not see ot hear anything unusual while teaving the school after fourth hour. She said she

did not know Harris or Kleboid. PORTINCASO said she knew QUi from physics class during the first
semester, and described him as smart and a loner. PORTINCASO said that she had no internet interaction with the
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suspects/ associates.
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CONTINUATION O Reporting Ageney Reporting Officer Case Report NG
SUPPLEMENT x JCSO MOORE, C. 99-7625-JJJ
Connecting Case Report No Vietiny Name Original Report Date This Report
06-15-99
| femion  x First Degree Murder Offense Swarus: Open X Exceptionally Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reclassification O Clemred by yrest (1 Unfounded a Closure O
T | Quamine | Brand Name Description Serial No SAs | reeibey | pae,

ADDITIONAL WITNESS:
TREVOR POUSSON, DOB/06-29-82

6248 South Sheridan Blvd.
Littleton, Colorado
(303} 795-8910

INVESTIGATION:

On 06-15-99, [ was assigned lead #4419 to interview Trevor Poussen, a Columbine High School student on 4-20-99 who was

assigned “A” lunch.

On 06-15-99, at about 0945 heurs, | contacted Trevor Pousson at the listed home phone number, (303) 795-8910. Pousson stated
that he had not been at the schoot during the incident. Pousson stated that his fourth hour class was Trigonometry with Mr
Smith, however, on that date they had a substitute teacher. Pousson stated that the class got out at ten after the hour, however.
he didn't know which hour that was. Pousson stated that he went cut the door in the math hall. He stated that he does this at
all times to avoid the rush in the halis. He stated that he met his friends, Kyle Kennett and foe Murillo They then went to
Pousson’s car in the junior parking lot. Pousson stated he had no idea which parking spot he parked in. [asked Pousson if he
noted anything unusual in the parking lot, and he stated he did not. | asked him if he noticed any cars parked in unusual places.
and he stated he did not. Pousson stated they went to New York Bagel. Upon attempting to return to the school. they found the

roads blocked and cops all over the place.

[ asked Pousson if he knew either Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold. He stated that he didn’t. [ asked him if he had seen them

previcusly, and he stated that he had. T asked him if he had seen them on 4-20-99, and he stated he had not.

I asked Pousson if there was anything he had either seen or heard prior to the incident or since the incident that he thought might

be of assistance. and he stated there was not.

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation. JC-001- 007032
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‘JONTLWATION [} Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT - JCSO MOORE, C, 99.7625-HHH
Connevting Case Report No Vietim Name Originai Repon Date This Repont
96-15-99
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Officer Signature Unit Number | Superviscr initiats and Date Assigned To

ADDITIONAL WITNESS:
BENJAMIN PRICE, DOB/03-20-81
6656 Wesi Rowland Avenue
Littleton, Colorade 80123

(303) 979-2391

INVESTIGATION:

On 06-15-99, I was assigned lead #4422 to interview Benjamin Price, a Columbine High Scheol on 4-20-99 who was assigned
“A” [unch.

“n 06-15-99, at about 0955 hours, [ left a message on the answering machine at the listed home phone number for Price, (303)

979-2391.

On 06-15-99, at about 1212 hours, [ received a returned call from Price. He stated that on 4-20-%9 he had not been at school.
He stated that he had been home sick. He stated that he had “Senior Itis” and stated that his mother had cailed into the school
10 excuse him. [ asked Price when the first time was he had heard about the incident. He stated a friend who graduated last year

called him between 1045 and 1100 hours to tell him it was on the t.v,

1 asked Price if knew either Dylan Klebold or Eric Harris. He stated he knew who they were and had classes with them. I asked
him when the last time was he had seen Klebold and he stated it had been some time. He stated that he had Harris in a class in

first semester. 1asked him if he had any conversations with them since those times, and he stated he had not.

1 asked Price if there was anything he had either seen or heard prior to the incident or since the incident that he thought might

be of assistance to us, and he stated there was not,
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DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation.
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CONTINUATION [} PATting Agency Reponting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT < JCSO MOORE, C. 99-7625-RRR
Conrecting Case Beport No Yictm Name Oniginal Report Date This Report
COLUMBINE 06-16-99
Clasnificarion x First Degree Murder Offense Status: Ope X Exceptionaily Clearsd 0 1 Recommend Case:  Review
Reclassification 0 Cleared by Amest O Unfounded u Clostre
6T | Quantiy | Brand Name Destription Serial No S | Reeaied | Datigy
ADDITIONAL WITNESS:

CHRISTEL PRICE, DOB/01-19-81
7223 8. Yukon St.

Littleton, CO

303-978-1761

INVESTIGATION:

On 06-15-99, I was assigned Lead #4423 1o interview Chnistel Price, a sdent at Columbine High School sdent on 04-20-99,

who has “A™ hunch.

On 06-15-99, at 0959 hours, [ left a message on a machine for Price at the listed home phene number, 978-1761. At 1559 hours,
I received a message from a female identifying herseif as Christel Price’s mother, Stephanie Price. She stated that Christel Price
was on vacation in Scuth Carolina, but that I could contact her for the number to reach her at. At 1635 hours, I spoke with

Stephanie Price, who gave me a phone number of 803-316-030Z, in South Carolina.

On 06-16-99, at 0932 hours, I contacted that phone number and I reached a female who stated that Christel Price was at another
phone number, 803-331-1274. At 0934, I contacted that phone number and Christel Price was placed on the phone. Ttold Price
that I was interviewing Columbine High School smdents reference the incident on 04-20-99  She stated that she was acmally
at a D E C A. banguet at the Wellshire Inn. She stated that she and another friend, Merca Martinez, stopped for lunch at the
Burger King at Coal Mine and Pierce. She stated as they attempted to drive back to the school. there was 2 police car coming
up behind them. She stated she pulled over and students were running out, teiling thern that something was happening. Price

stated she did not atternpt to get inte the parking lot and did not actually see anything other than students running,

1 asked Price if she knew either Eric Harris or Diylan Klebold. She stated she did not. | asked her if they were somebedy she had
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CONTINUATION D Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT - JCSO MOORE, C, 99-7625-RRR
Connecting Case Report No Yictim Name Original Repen Date This Report
COLUMBINE 06-16-99
[ Classificaon % First Degree Murder Offenss Sus: Open X Exceptionally Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reciassification O Cleared by arrest 00 Unfounded a Closure 0
' | Qumiy | srnatame | Desrrion Ser No B | et | ol

recognized form the hatlways and she stated she did, but did not see them on 04-20-99. [ asked Price if she had been at the school
earlier during the day. She stated that she had arrived at the school about 0700 and was there about twenty to thirty minutes
She stated that she was in the back office of Rebel Corner. I asked her if she had noticed anything unusual in the cafeteria. She
stated niot that she could recall. I asked her if there were any people in there. She stated there were normally a few freshman in
there early and she did not recall there being anything different from that. [ asked her if she had noticed anything unusual in the
form of backpacks or duffle bags and she stated she did not.

I asked Price if there was anything that she had either seen or heard prior to or since the incident that she thought might be of

assistance 1o us. She stated there was not anything she could think of.

DHSPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation.
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GOLDEN POLICE DEPARTMENT
CONSHEET - REPORT NARRATIVE

REPORT DATE:_04-28-99 CR#: _99-1362
REPORT ID#:_99083504.2JK IN#: 9308504
CLASSIFICATION: Agency Assigt J.C.5.0. Detectives:_1150/2260

COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE
Jaffco Case §929-7625
F.B.I. Case #174A-DN-57419
Control Number 2822, Assigned 05-03-92, Rreutzer/Watson.

On 05-03-99 lead #2822 was assaigqned to contact "Dave Procteor" at phone
number 973-0082. His name and phone number was on a list from Klebold’'s
wallet.

On 05-11-99 I called the number of 303-973-0082. I contacted a Dave
Proctor who states he knows Klebold for the 5th and 6th grade. He then was
more friendly the last 2 years of high school. He and Klebold played Doom
game via the computer modems. The phone number is needed to connect to hig

mputer. Dave Proctor has Klebold’s number also.

Dave Proctor ig a senicr at Columbine High Schocl.
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CONTINUATION 0 eporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Repon No
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO MOORE, C. 99-7625-GGG
Connecting Case Report No Victim Name Original Report Date This Repornt
i COLUMBINE 06-15-99
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ADDITIONAL WITNESS:
DAVID PROCTOR

7756 W. Ottawa Dr.
Littleton, CO 80123
303-973-0082

INVESTIGATION:

On 06-15-99, 1 was assigned Lead #4427 to interview David Proctor, who was a Columbine High School student on 04-20-99,

who was assigned “A™ lunch.

On 06-15-99, at about 1000 hours, I left a message on an answering machine at the listed home phone number for Proctor, 973-

0082. At abour 1051, Proctor left a message on my voice audix.

On 06-15-99, at about 1107 hours, I again contacted Proctor’s home residence, where I spoke with a male who identified himself

as David Proctor. Proctor stated that on 04-20-99, he was not at the school during the incident. He stated that in addition to

having “A" lunch, he also has fourth period free.

I asked Proctor what his third period class was. He stated that it was Calculus with Mr. Higgins. He stated that he left through

the Math hall and then to the English area where he went to the publications room and dropped off his backpack. Proctor stated

that he then left the school through the main hall office area and walked to Clement Park, where his car was parked. Proctor

stated that he went home for lunch and then loaded up his bike, for a bike ride he planned to take after school 1 asked him if

he tried to remurn to the school. Proctor stated that he had and upon approaching Pierce, he saw people running and turned into

Clement Park, where he was told that there had been a shooting.
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. CONTINUATION o Reporting Agercy Reponiag Officer Case Report No
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Connecting Case Report No Wictim Name Original Report Data This Repart
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I asked Proctor if he knew either Dylan Klebeld or Eric Harris. He stated that he had known both. Proctor stated that he knew
Klebald since 5th or 6th grade and had become reacquainted with him during his sophomore year. He stated that he and Klebold
played Doom over the Internet. He then clarified that it wasn't actually the Internet that it was actually a direct modem
connection. Iasked Proctor how often he saw or did things with Klebold. He stated thai they got together every couple of weeks
for midnight bowling. He stated that they played Doom sometimes as often as twice 2 week, Proctor stated that he did not wam
to play as often as Klebold did, as his skill level was not near as good as Klebold. He stated that Klebold would “kick my bun™

and stated that both Klebold and Harris were “absolutely amazing™ at playing the game.

1 asked him about his relationship with Eric Harris. He stated that he had knewn Eric Harris since his sophomore year He stated
that he played Doom with Harris via a direct modem connection, as well. He stated that he played with him only once a week
He stated that he played primarily with them during his sophomore and junior year. He stated that Harris and Klebold had gotten

“etter computers than his, during their senior year.

I asked Proctor when the last time was that he had spoken with Klebold. He stated that it was hard to tell, bur possibly two to
three weeks prior to the incident. [ asked him if he recalled the conversation. He stated that it was not anything unusual, along

the lines of “How va doing? Okay.” I asked Proctor if he had seen Kleboid on the 20th and he stated he had not.

I asked Proctor when the last time was that he had spoken with Eric Harris. He stated that it was also about the same tfime.
possibly a month prior 1o the incident. [asked him if he had seen Harris on the 20th and he stated he had not. [asked if he had
seen either Kleboid’s or Harris' vehicles on the 20th. He stated he had not seen Klebold's “Beamet”, but didn't know what

Harris drove.

T asked Proctor if finding out that the incident involved Klebold and Harris surprised him and he stated it did. He stated that he
initially heard that students were involved and heard generic descriptions, and initially wondered about Klebold and Harris, but

then immediately dismissed it, knowing they wouldn't be involved in something tike this.
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CONTINUATION a Reporting Agency Reparting Officer Case Report No
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COLUMBINE 06-15-99
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T asked Proctor if he had heard Klebold or Harris talking about pipe bombs and he stated he had not. He stated earlier this year,
Harris told him he had designed a Doom level that was Columbine High School. Proctor stated that he assumed that it was a
terTorist attack on the school and that you acted as the SWAT team. [ asked him if be had ever seen the game, and he stated he
hadn’t. [asked him if Harris told him whao else he may have shown the game to and he stated he did not. Proctor stated that since
the incident, he had spoken with another student, Scott Carpenter, who stated that he had also heard about the Doom game
involving the school. Proctor stated that he and Carpenter were at more the same skill level, but he knew that Carpenter had

played the Doom games with Harmis and Klebold as well.

I asked him if he had ever heard Dylan Klebeld or Eric Harris talk about guns. He stated he did not recall anything specifically,
but they had probably talked about guns in the same sense as everyone else does, with passing comments. He stated there would

have been nothing that stuck out reference guns or anything that seemed unnsual.

I asked Proctor if there was anything else reference Klebold or Harris that he thought might be helpful. Procter stated that since
the incident, he has thought about them frequently and said that he has not seen anything in thinking about it that would have
pointed to this incident occurring. 1asked about other friends of Klebold and Harris who he thought may have played the game

Proctor stated the only ones he was truly familiar with were Robyn Anderson and Pamrick McDuffy

1 asked Proctor if there was anything he had seen or heard pricr to or since the incident that he thought might be of help. He
stated there was not anything that he could think of. He then stated that a very coherent memory he has of Harris was playing
another game similar to Doom, called Hexen. Proctor also described it as being a “3D shoot ‘em up type of game.” Proctor
stated that Harris was a very nice guy over the phone and in person, but that during the game, he was “a sadistic prick.” He stated
that in the game there is some sort of a morph egg that turns you into a helpless little pig that runs away, but after Hartis had
rarned Proctor into the pig, he also hit him with a fireball. He then, via the game, said “I smell bacon” after thar. Harmis called
Proctor “bacon™ for quite some time.

JC-001- 007043
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CONTINUATION © Reporting Agency Reponting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO MOORE, C, 99-7625-GGG
Connecting Case Report No Vigtim Name Original Report Date This Report
COLUMBINE 06-15-99
¢, on X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offerse Samus: Open X Exceptonmally Clesred O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reifiaior Cleamd by Arrest T Unfounded o Closure O
T | iy | arna e Desctignion Serial No ol Retoveied | Doy

photographer following the incident. He stated that he was the photo editor for the yearbook and somehow this individual found
that out. He stated that he called Robyn Anderson a couple of days after the fact, having no idea that there was any connection
between her and the guns. He stated that he left 2 message and she returned his call. He explained to her that he didn’t want to
talk to this individual, but gave Anderson the phone number in case she wanted te talk to him. He stated that he didn't talk 10
her after that. 1 asked Proctor if either she or Klebold or Harris ever said anything about going to gun shows and he stated they
had not. 1asked him if he was surprised when he heard that Robyn Anderson had heiped purchase the guns and he stated he was
exremely surprised. Proctor stated he had known Anderson since his freshman year and they had been close friends for a period
of time. He stated that in his junior or senior year, they had drifted apart to some degree. I asked Proctor why he thought
Anderson would buy the guns and he stated he didn’t know He stated that Harris was incredibly smart and knew how to handle
people and could probably convince her, He stated that Klebold was extremely smart as well, but was shy [ asked what the
relationship was between Klebold and Anderson. Proctor stated that they were good friends and that they hung around at each

‘ther's houses and went bowling together, but that was as much as he knew.

I asked Proctor to call if he thought of any other details or things that might assist in the investigation and he agreed 1o do so

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation.

JC-001- 007044

OfficerSignature Unit Number | Supervisor [rutials and Date Assigned To Page
Ef (\J\OO_LI K2 | O /&‘ of 4

Y

ORIGDdAL :{ [ MY ESTIGATOR VICTIM SERVICES

—

GTHER ASAF3 /98 JCSDNI674




PULJO, IAN

JC-001- 007045



COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE

CONTROL NUMBER: 47
JCSD CASE NUMBER: 99-7625
FBI CASE NUMBER: 174A-DN-57419
GOLDEN POLICE NUMBER: 09-1362 ’
REFORT DATE: 05/05/99
DETECTIVES: Jon Watson
Jeff Kreutzer
Background:

Source (Howard Cornell) advised Jan [SIC} PULJU DOB: 07-24-84, telephone 933-7726, is
passible TCM associate.

Lead:

Locate and interview PULJU in reference to TCM and any knowledge of incident. PULJU isa
student at Columbine High School.

Disposition:

SUBJECT. Ilan Edward PULJU
DOB: 7-24-84
7936 8. Vance Ct,
Littieton, CO 80123
{(303) 933-7726

Lead sheet is in correct regarding subject's first name: lan.

Subject was contacted on 05-04-99 and interviewed by telephone. He states he really didn't
know Eric HARRIS, and only met him because they were in the same gym class. He recalls
seeing him around CHS, but he (PULJU}) was not part of the Trench Coat Mafia. He did not
know Dylan KLEBOLD.

At the time of the incident, PULJU was not at school. He had been suspended for marijuana, and
was actually working at his father's bindery company at the time of the shootings.

No further information.
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CONTINUATION Reporang Ageacy Reporung Jcer Case Keport No

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO WERB, R.D. 99.7625

Coanexting Case Report No wwiim Name Ongnal Report port

CONTROL # 2308 05-04-99

Classification Qffense Suans: Open Exceptionally Cleared Recommend Case: Review

Rer~~sification Cleared by Amrest Unfomnded Clomge
e Value | Value Value

No. | Brand Name Description Serial No. Swlen | Recovered | Damaged
Narrative:

On 5-4-99 | spoke with Ray Rawls the father of Travis Rawls reference information of this lead indicating
Eric and Dylan did not like Travis. | was told by Ray Rawls Travis was part of the group that coined the
name “Trench Coat Mafia". Travis was the quarter back of the Columbine High Schaoot football team in
1997/1998. Ray told me Travis and some of the other “jocks” were in the cafeteria of Columbine in the fall of
1997 when a group of the individuals walked through the area wearing trench coats. At the time it was very
warm outside and the majority of the students in the school were wearing shorts and “T” shirts, they thought
this was weird and through talking about the group the term * Tranch Coat Mafia” was coined. Mr. Rawis
told me his son had graduated last year and is currently attending college at Western State. He said his son
wouid be back in two weeks but did offer a telaphone number for me to call.

| then called Travis Rawis. He was told | was following up a lead that Eric Harris and Dylan Kleboid did not
like him. He told me he never did anything directly to them to harass them but was part of a group of quys
wio coined the name “The Trench Coat Mafia™. | asked himn to telt me about this. He said he aiong with the
other guys “ jocks” were at their table in the cafeteria in the fall of 1997. it was about 90 degrees outside
and everyone in school was wearing shorts except this group of guys wearing trench coats. When they

we | through the cafeteria his group began making comments like jook at the trench coats, one person
said they look like they are in the mafia, then someone said they are in the Trench Coat Mafia. He said he
had made at least one of these comments but could not remember what he had said at that time. Since that
date that was their identity. Travis told me after the term “TCM” was given to the group there was less
harassment than before they had a name. It seemed they now had a name and enjoyed the identify He
also told me he was the quarter back for the football team and that group did not like the “jocks”. | asked
him what he meant about “their table” he said every since the school was remolded there was a table next
to the tall windows under the vaulted part of the cafeteria which all the jocks and their girlfriends sat. It was
just their area which only jocks sat at. Travis told me he did have a class with Dylan in 1996 and knew Joe
Stair but did not know the others in the group known as “TCM". Travis told me he would be back home next
week for the summer and if we nesd additional information to call him at his fathers residence.

Witness Information:

Travis Rawls dob 7-11-80
6955 S. Wadsworth Ct
{.ittteton Colorade 80123
student Westem State

ph {h) 303-979-7683

ph {college) 970-943-3444

JC-001- 007051

— e
Officer Sigq_aruw Wnit Numbet ; Supervisor Initiais and Date Page _1__
l S 4 A2 E | Gpre o i




JC-001- 007052



+ ONTINUATION O Reparting Agemey Reporting Officer Case Repomt No
SUPPLEMENT JCSo ZIMMERMAN 99-7625-VVV
Connecting Case Report No Victim Name Original Report Date This Repon
06-17-99
" . ification x  First Degree Murder Offense Swiuy; Open X Excepiomaily Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review
Reclassification O Clearmd by Arret O Unfounded a Closure
8 | cuasnty | Brand Name Deseription Seial No. 3 | revalee | Deaeg

["Gfficer Signanure ' Unit | Number | Supervisor lnitials and Date Assigned To

ADDITIONAL WITNESS:
MATTHEW RAY

8498 S. Saulsbury Sireet #B
Littleton, CO
(303) 948.7972

INVESTIGATION:

On 6-15-99, [ was assigned lead #4430 to interview Matthew Ray, a Columbine High School srudent on 4-20-99. who was

assigned “A” lunch.

On 6-15-99, at 1002 hours, I left a message on an answering machine at the listed horne phone number for Ray, (303) 948-7972,
At 1539 hours, ] left a message with a female who answered that phone. On 6-16-99, at 0915 hours, I again left a message on
ap answering machine at that number. At 1630 hours, I again left a message with the female who answered the phone. She stated
at that time she was going to cail Ray at his friend’s house and ask him to cail me.

On 6-16-99, at 1700 hours, a male called, identifying himseif as Matthew Ray. I explained to him that [ was calling reference
Columbine High School and the incident occurring on 4-20-99. Iasked him if he had been at the school. He stated that he had
not. He stated he stayed bome that day. Iasked him if he was sick, and he stated he was not. Iasked him why he stayed home,
and he initially did not answer me. In the background I could hear numerous voices and giggling. Ray eventually stated it was
a ditch day and said, “You know 4-20.” I asked him what he meant and he again did not answer, but giggled. I again asked him
what he meant and he said all his friends had ditched because it was “you know 4-20.” T asked him if he meant marijuana, and
he responded, “Yes.” [ asked Ray if anyone had called him in with an excused absence. He stated that he didn’t think his mom
would cail him in as excused for that reason. I asked hirn who had been at his residence with him, and he stated he had been

alone, and that he had watched events on t.v.
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I asked Ray if he knew either Dylan Klebold or Eric Harris, and he responded, “Kinda.” I asked him what that meant. He stated
that his sister’s friend’s brother knew them. I asked him if he had any personal acquaintance with them, and he stated he did not.
He then stated that his friend, Eric Ulrich told him that either Klebold or Harris had “hit” on Ray’s girlfriend over a year ago.
[ asked him who the girlfriend was, and he stated it was Jessica Busick. Ray stated they had been at 7-Eleven and one of them
had “hit” on Busick and had ended up pulling a knife on Ulrich. Ray rhen.stated that he didn’t remember anything of the events
that his friend Ulrich had told him. I asked him if he knew either Klebold or Harris by sight, and he stated he did not. I asked
him if he had seen either one of them on 4-20-99, and he stated he had not and he had been home all day.

DISPOSITION: Open, pending forther investigation.
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May 4, 1899
The following is a transcription of an audio taped statement of John
Reffel, IV. The individuals conducting the interview are Detective
David Shultz, 85007, of the Denver Police Department and Detective
Wayne Bryant of the Arvada Police Department. This interview
pertains to a shooting at Columbine High Schoel in unincorporated
Jefferzon County.
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BRYANT: ...she’'s gotta get goln’, but we got just...
SHULTZ: Just. ..

BRYANT: ...a couple...

SHULTZ: LoLone. .,

BRYANT: ...0of questions.

SHULTZ: ...two guick guestions.

BRYANT : Just one, two real gquick questions.

REFFEL: Uh, hi.

SHULTZ: Uh, John Reffal?

REFFEL: Yeah.

SHULTZ: R-E-F-F-E-L?

REFFEL: Yeah.

SHULTZ: Qkay. The fourth?

REFFEL: Yeah.

SHULTZ: And your date of birth, John?

REFFEL: Twelve elght eighty.

SHULTZ: Okay.

BRYANT: Okay. It's four forty-two. We’ll try to make

this guick. We just got a couple of guestions, John.
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REFFEL: Will do {sic).

SHULTZ: Did...have vyou heard anything additional about
what happened on Tuesday?

REFFEL: Uhm, I did hear from Jennifer that Pauline Colby
(sic/sp) didn’'t (sic) in fact know about...that something was gonna

go on. They were gonna get revenge or get back...

SHULTZ: M-huh.

REFFEL: ...at some cof the students. Uhm...

BRYANT: An’ that...

REFFEL: L.ubut. .,

BRYANT: ...was, 1s from Jennifer?

SHULTZ: And what did Jennifer tell ya?

REFFEL: She just sald that Pauline Celby was in the

hallway an‘' that, uh, she, she was saying sumpin’ to her about it
like, uh, like, vya know, I thought you got outta the Trench Coat and
Pauline said yeah. Uhm, I, I think Pauline said sumpin’ like well,
they’re gonna get back at everybody soon, or something like that.
BRYANT: Okay.
SHULTZ: Uhm, did you hear anycne identify who one of the

shooters was?

REFFEL: When? I mean, during it or after...

BRYANT : No, afterwards.

REFFEL: ...it?  Uhm, I, I assumed it was Dylan. I, I
assumed off the bat ‘cause he wasn’'t in class. Uhm, and then I

heard...I, I...I can’'t really say off the top of my head who said it
was Eric Harris, but I remember hearing the name Harris bhecause

somebody =aid this kid, uh, dropped out or sumpin’, but. Then I

2 JC-001- 007058
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talked to Jen afterwards and h-...she said that Eric Harris didn't

drop ocukt...
BRYANT: : Okay.
REFFEL: Lo YE know. ..
BRYANT: Other than...
REFFEL: SEPI « T O
BRYANT: ...Harris...
REFFEL: .. .sumpin’ .
BRYANT: ...or Dylan, de you remember any kids since then

making statements that they saw somecne else, an‘ then give a name?

In other words...

REFFEL: Yeah.
BRYANT: Okay. Yeah, who was that?
REFFEL: Uhm, who was in the front office? Uhm, I think

my friend Joey Malazzo ({(sic/sp).
BRYANT: Joey Malazzao?
REFFEL: Yeah. I don‘t, I don't know how his spell his

last name.

BRYANT: That’'s ockay...

REFFEL: Uhm. ..

BRYANT : ...I don't either. (LAUGH)

REFFEL: He, uh, he was in the school and, uh, he told me
that he wo-...h-...he heard gunshots and fire. He was running, uhm,

towards some of the west doors...towards the stairs by the library.
Uhm, he saw, ya know, the glass breaking an’ bullets flying throw...

BRYANT: Right.

JC-001- 007059
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REFFEL:

...the glass. Mr., {unintelligible) was comin’

down the hallway. Uh, he said get outta here, ya know, and then the

glass started to shatter an’ bullets were flying...

BRYANT :

REFFEL:

Right.

...they sprinted up the other, towards the office

and I think he did...I think it was him that said he saw a kid in a

white shirt

BRYANT:

REFFEL:

BRYANT:

REFFEL:

BRYANT:

REFFEL:

throwing the...
Ckay. ¥id in white shirt, d4did...
And. ..
...you get & name to that white shirt (sic)?
No...
Okay.

...he said that...I think...uh, like, uh, like I

said I'm I'm neot sure if it’'s Joey that teld me this, but somebody

told me this...that the kid smiled right at Dylan when, when he was

doing it.

SHULTZ:

Okay. Do you have a...okay. Can you find out

and, and let us know who...

REFFEL:

SHULTZ:

REFFEL:

SHULTZ:

REFFEL:

SHULTZ:

BRYANT:

REFFEL:

BRYANT:

Yeah.
...who'd {sic) told us...
I'1l try to find...
... .told vou...
...that..
...that?
You‘re...
-out... JC-001- 007060
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REFFEL: . {unintelligible) ..,

BRYANT: ... 1f it was Joey Malazzo...

REFFEL: ... {unintelligible} ...

BRYANT: ...it coulda been him or somebody else?

REFFEL: Yeah, it <cculda been him or someone elsge
‘cause. ..

SHULTZ: Did anyene. ..

BRYANT: (Unintelligible) ...

SHULTZ: ...put a name to the kid in the white shirt?

REFFEL: Neo, not that I know of. No.

SHULTZ: Any further description?

REFFEL: No. I don’‘t know.

SHULTZ : Okay .

BRYANT: Is there anything else that we asked you...

REFFEL: Uhm. ..

BRYANT: ...the other day...

REFFEL: There’s a kid named Nate that I think Jen’'s...

BRYANT : N-...

REFFEL: ...talked about or I've talked about before.
Uhm, he was in one of her creative writing classes and when, when we
were leaving the, like the, ya know, the vicinity, kinda like...

BRYANT: Uh-huh.

REFFEL: .a~...1n the Woodmar residence, he was driving

off and, uh, we saw him. And I believe somebody from the backseat of

the car...I didn't, I didn’t exactly see who said it...they said that

they overheard Nate saying, oh, my god, I can’t believe they did it

today.
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BRYANT:
REFFEL:
BRYANT:
REFFEL:
SHULTZ:
REFFEL:
SHULTZ:
REFFEL:

It coulda been Tara,

the name L,

BRYANT :
REFFEL:
BRYANT :
REFFEL:

in the car too.
BRYANT :
REFFEL:
BRYANT :
REFFEL:

Briana about it...
BRYANT :
REFFEL:
BRYANT :
REFFEL:
BRYANT:

REFFEL:

Ckay. I can't believe they did it today?

Yeah.

That was...they overheard Nate say that?

Yeah.

Did you hear him say that?

I didn’t hear him say that, no.

And who told you they heard that?

Uhm, there was four girls in the back ¢f the car.

uhm, Veronica, uhm, geez...some girl starts with

starts with...

That's...
.uhm. ..
.. .okay.

And, uh, one more girl...Amy Evans (sic/sp) was

Amy Evans?
Yeah.
Did Jennifer say that to you, or didz

Uhm, I think I overheard J-...Jen talking, uh, to

Qkay.

.. .earlier...

But did...

... {unintelligible) .

...any of these other girlsg said this too?

I, I, I think so, yeah.
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SHULTZ: Do you knew if any of these girls have been

interviewed by law enforcement?

REFFEL: : I don’t know.

SHULTZ: Ckay.

BRYANT : Okay.

SHULTZ: Thank vyou, sir.

BRYANT: Thank you. That’s pretty guick, huh?
SHULTZ: Thank you.

BRYANT : See. Leook at (unintelligible}...
REFFEL: Alright. Good deal.

BRYANT: {LAUGH)

SHULTZ: It's, uh...

REFFEL: Thanks a lot. Yeah, I'11, I*'1ll..
SHULTZ: ...8ixteen forty-six hours.

(THE RECORD SHOULD REFLECT A BACKGROUND CONVERSATION)

EE R R E R R e s E R R R EEE R L SR ESES RS AERER R E R RS E R R R R R L AR LRSS
Transcribed by Gina Vargas, Criminal Justice Transcriptionist, Denver
Police Department, Crimes Against Persons Bureau, 1331 Cherokee

Street, Denver, Colcrado, 80204.
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REININGER, G.
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CON'I:INUATION o Reporting Agency Reponing Cfficer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT < JCSO MOORE, C. 99-7625-QQQ
Conmecting Case Report No, Wicrum Name Criginal Report Date This Report
COLUMBINE 06-16-99
Classificaon % First Degree Murder Offense Suoss: Open X Exceptionelly Cleared D | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reclassification O Cleared by Arest O Unfounded a Closure T
W' | Quantty | Brand Name Deseription Serial No ien | retalires | Demiing

ADDITIONAL WITNESS:
GARY REININGER, DOB/A2-12-82
6668 S, Ammons Court

Littleton, Celorado
(303} 904-0302 / Pager: 891-1494

INVESTIGATION;
On 06-15-99, T was assigned Lead #4617 to interview Gary Reininger, a Columbine High School student on 04-20-99, who was

assigned “A” lunch.

On 06-15-99. at 0835 hours, I left a message with 3 fernale ar the listed home phone for Reininger, 904-0302. On 06-16-99, at

1351 hours, [ received a return message from Reininger, providing me his pager number of 891-1494

On (§6-16-99, at about 1425, I contacted the Reininger phone number and spoke with a male who identified himself as Gary
Reininger. [ told him I was calling Columbine High Schoo! students reference the incident on 04-20-39, and understood that
he had “A” lunch. Reininger stated that he also had fourth period free  Reininger stated on 04-20-99, he was at the school. He
stated thar during third period, he has Spanish class. He stated that he left the Spanish class, which is on the lower level of the
school, walking up the stairs, past the commons and cafeteria area. [ asked him if he noticed anything unusual in that area, and
he stated he did not. He stated that during that time frame there was a large crowd of kids leaving the foreign language hall going
upstairs, as well as numerous kids coming down the stairs, He stated that in the cafeteria sitting down, there are not normally
too many kids at that time, however, there are a few. Reininger stated that he did not notice anything unusual. 1 asked him if
he had noticed any unusual bags or backpacks in the cafeteria and he stated he did not. Reininger stated that he went upstairs
1o his locker, leaving through the main entrance, near the office area of the school. He stated that he went to his car, which was
parked in Clement Park and went home for [unch. Reininger stated that about 11.20 or 11.25, he attempted to return to the
school, parking again at Clement Park. He stated that he noticed lots of kids running both from the school and the bal! fields and

assumed there was a fire. He stated that some kids told him that there were kids shooting and he then heard what he believed
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Reporting A i
CONTINUATION 0 eporing Agency Reporting COfficer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT x JCSO MOORE, C. 99.7625-QQQ
Crewarting Case Report No Vietim Name Original Report Date This Report
COLUMBINE 06-16-99
Classification x First Degree Murder Offonse Sas: Open X Excsptionslly Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reclassification 01 Cleared by Amest O Unfounded a Closure O
Y% | uandy | Brand Name Description Serial No A Redoutied | Damaged
to be gunshots.

I asked Reininger if he knew either Dylan Klebold or Eric Harris. He stated that he didn’t know them personaily, but had seen
them in the school. [ asked him if he had seen either one of them on 04-20-99, and he stated he didn't believe he had. [ asked
him if he knew either of their vehicles and he stated he did not. I asked Reiminger if there was anything either prior to or since
the incident that he might have heard or seen which he thought might be helpful. Reininger said that during the previous school
year, he had seen Klebold and Harris yelling at “jocks”, who were seniors and whe would have already graduated. I asked

Reininger if he knew who these students were and he stated he did not.

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation.
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REINKING, D.
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Colorado State Patrol
Investigative Services Section

Case Number Cormecting Case # Report Type
99-3[1014/M | J.C.S.D. / 99-7625 Assist - Jefferson County Sheriffs Department
Date Time Location
04-20-99 1120 Columbine High School

SYNOPSIS: Assist to the Jefferson County Sheriff's Department with the investigation of the Columbine
High School homicide.

INVOLVEMENTS:
Witnesses:
COLORADO STATE PATROL - 2207 N. HWY 402 LOVELAND, CO. 80537 (970)663-0219
-Investigator Greg McCornas

CIVILIAN WITNESSES
(W)Reinking, Daane M 12-22-81 {Student - Columbine High School)
Res 6408 W Nova Dr. Littieton, CO 80128 H-(303)979-2820

SUMMARY:
05-18-99/Tuesday

Per information controi sheet #3392, I contacted (W)Reinking by phone, regarding information he might
have relevant to the investigation

(W)Reinking stated, upon the completion of his fourth period math class, at approximately 11 15am, he
walked down the stairs near the commons area and met with friends, John Losh and Matt Good They exited
the building using the main doors near Rebel Corner and walked to his vehicle which was parked in the Jr
parking lot They got into his vehicle and immediately left school grounds for lunch

{W)Reinking stated, he did not know either Harris or Kleboid and was not familiar with their vehicles He
did not noticed anvbody or anything suspicious around the schoo! prior to the shootings, nor did he observe
and suspicious individuals or items while in the commons area. He had no idea the shootings had taken place
unti} they tried to return to school and found the roads blocked by emergency vehicles

|

Date of Report Investigator/TBM# Supervisor/[BM# Page
May 19, 1999 G.S. McComas / 5560 1ofl

oS
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REMY, D.
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Colorado State Patrol
Investigative Services Section

" Columbine High School Incident

Date of Report: 058-2-599 Control Number: 3490

Type or Print Name: {Repor made by) Signanre: BM Number:

Sgt. Tom Conroy 4% - 1534

Synapsis:

Diana Remy, a junior at Columbine HS bad fifth hour free and ber whereabouts during the tncident are unknown, This
report details the interview of Remy.

Subject:

REMY, Dana Lynn DOB/05.26-82
7473 W Qtero Place

Linieton, CO 80128

Tele. 303 973-9206

Narrative:

On (5-25-99 [ interviewed REMY via telephone. REMY said that on 04-20-99 she cut her fourth hour ciass to go to
the Intemational House of Pancakes with ber boyfriend Manhew Clark. REMY said that she exited the school
through the cafeteria and walked to the junior parking ot Remy said that she left the school at approximately
10:20,and drove 1o the restaurant. REMY said that she did not see anything unusual when walking through the
cafeteria. She stated that there were about 30 to 35 students in the cafeteria when she left.

REMY aniernpted to return to the school by driving through Clement Park at approximately 11:45. REMY was
stopped by the police, parked ber vehicle in the park, and approached a group of students standing on the grass
REMY and the others were escorted to the Library by the police. REMY said she remained at the library for
approximateiy one hour before her father arrived (o pick her up. REMY'S vehicie remained in the parking iot at the
park

REMY said she did not know Harris, Klebold, or their associates and had no interaction with them via the internet.
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Colorado State Patrol
Investigative Services Section

Columbine High School Incident

Date of Report: (5-24-99 Control Number: 3482
Type or Print Name: [Repont made by} Sigoanoe: BM Nutnber
Sgt. Tom Contoy /M@ﬂ L, 1534
Synopsis:

Leticia Richardson has fifth hour free and her whereabouts at the tme of the incident are unknown. This report
derarls the interview of Richardson.

Subject:

RICHARDSON, Leticia Marie DOB/ 08-07-81
5750 W Fair Drive
Littleron, CO 80123
Tele. 303 797.2078

Narrative:

On 05-21-99 [ interviewed RICHARDSON via telephone. RICHARDSON said that on 04-20-99 she had an excused
absence from school to attend the Distributive Education Clubs of America {DECA) breakfast with ber parents. The
breakfast was held at the Wilshire Inn from 08:30 uoil 10:30. RICHARDSON and her parents refurned bome after
the breakfast RICHARDSON said that at approximately 11:30 she and her mother atempted to drive ta the school
on Fair Drive. As they approached the school they became caught in traffic and abandoned their car on Fair Drive and
waiked home. RICHARDSON'S father rentrned at approximately 22:00 to retrieve the vehicle,

RICHARDSON said that she did not kmow Harris, Klebold or their associates. She aiso had no interaction with them
on the computer
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RISSMILLER, ZACK \
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Cowte] ™ 249

JEFFERSON COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OQOFFICE

OFPL REPORT
Defendant: HARRIS/KLEBOLD Docket Number: 997625
Date: MAY 10, 1299 Cage Number: FBI174ADNS57419
Deputy D.A.: Investigator: TERRY PACZOSA

Eddkd ko ko kbbb kbbbt ohkkk bk kb kb bkt

Rissmiller said that he has
known the two individuals for about two years and had a Video class

with Klebold the past semester. There was never an incident between
the twe and Rissmiller thought Klebold was a nice guy and got along

fine however they very sgeldom spoke other than greeting cne
ancther.

Zack Rissmiller

8180 S> Allison Ct.
Littleton, CO. B0128
303-973-0821

m @M_ 5‘//0/;;;

Investigdtor Date /7

1 JC-001- 007076



CONTINUATION a Reporring Agency Reporting Otficer Case Report Mo
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO0 MOORE, C. 99-7625-000
Connecting Case Report No Victim Name Original Report Date This Report
COLUMBINE 06-16-99
[T— X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Smass: Open X Exeptionally Clexreg T ] Recommend Case:  Review O
Reciassificaion O Cleared by At D) Unfounded =} Closure O
5 1 Cuanory | Brand Name l Description Serial Mo o | R vy
DITION ? S

C Ounicer Signature Unu

ZACHARY RISSMILLER, DOB/11-03-80
4430 West Jamisoa Place

Littleton, CO 80128

303-573-0821

INVESTIGATION:

On 06-15-99, T was assigned Lead #4616 to interview Zachary Rissmiller, a Columbine High School student on 04-20-99. who

was assigned “A" lunch.

On 06-15-99, at 0836 hours, ] left a message with a female at the listed number for Rissmiller at the listed home phone number,
973-0821. Atabout 1610 hours, I received a return call from Rissmiller. Itold Rissmiller that we were contacting Columbine
High School students to find out where they were at on 04-20-93 and told him that I understood that he had *A” lunch. Rissmiller
stated that he had actually been off campus and had been ditching school. He stated that his fourth period class was marketing
with Ms. Fromer and that was the class he ditched in order to go 1o Taco Bell. Rissmiller stated that his third period class was
Philosophy with Mr. Kreurzer. He stated that upon leaving the Philosophy class with another student, Dave Malone, he wemnt
through the Social Studies hall by the main offices and out through the upper commens down the outside cement stairs
Rissmiller stated that he and Maione went to his car, parked in the senior lot in space #271. 1 asked Rissmiller if he noticed
anything unusual as he exited the school and he stated he did pot. [ asked him if he had been in the cafeteria at any point during
the day He stated he was not sure but believed that during first period, which is a video production class, he had gone to the
cafeteria for a donut. 1asked him if there was anything unusual in the school at that time. He stated there was not. I asked him
if there were any unusual backpacks or duffle bags and he stated nothing other than the normal. Rissmiiler stated that upon rying
to rerurn 16 the school, they found that police had the road blocked off. He stated that he thought it was an accident as there had
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CONTINUATION O Repormng Agency Reportng Oficer Case ReportNo
SUPPLEMENT b JCSO MOORE, C. 99-7625-000
Conneering Case Report No Victim Name Original Report Date This Report
COLUMBINE 06-16-99
'Cl-—-r'lﬂflt‘ln X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Satws: Opes X Exceptionally Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Retlassification O _ Cleared by Amest O Unfounded o Closure O
B0 | Gty 1 Brand Name Description Seriai N dals Reoihed | Diaats

—

i Orcer Signature Lnit Number | Supenvisordnitials and Date Assigned To Page 1
: __ €% oy o 3

been an accident the ;:'urevious day and the road bad been blocked. Rissmiller stated they had gone around the back way, inte

Leawood Park, where they heard gunshots and ended up with nimerous people piled inside of his car, taking them home [ asked
Rissmiller if he knew sither Dylan Kleboid or Eric Harris. He stated that he did. He stated that he had previously been
interviewed by a Lakewood detective who told him

I asked Rissmiller if it surprised him when he discovered that Kiebold and Harris were involved and he stated it really did He
stated that they both were really quiet and had been nice to him. [ asked him if e knew either of their cars He siated that
Kiebold had a black BMW, which he had torn all the BMW embiems off of and had a giant Ramstein sticker on the back. I asked
"1tm about Haris and he stated that he thought Hamis had a red car with a Ramsiein sticker, but was not sure. I asked Rissmiller
if he noticed either of their cars in the parking lot when he let. He stated that he didn’t recall and wasn't sure. [ asked him if he
had seen either of them on 04-20-99, He stated that he had not. Rissmiller stated that he had both videc and Philosophy classes

with Eric Harris, but didn't seemn him at either class.

1 asked Rissmiller about conversations he may have with Kiebold or Harris. He stated that they were both kind of weird. bur
didn’t recall any specific [ asked him if they bad ever discussed pipe bornbs with him and he stated they had not. He stated tha
thev did talk about guns and that when they would do so, he would leave. Rissmiller described himself as “anti-gun” and srared
that he frequently tries to leave when such a discussion is going as he frequently gets into arguments with pecple over guns |
asked if there was anything specific that he remembered either of them saying about guns. He states it was generally just a debate
over why vou should ot shouldn't be allowed o have guns, He stated that both Klebold and Harris indicated they had guns, but
did not discuss them specificaily \

JC-001- 007078
[ asked Rissmiller if there was anyone that he could think of whom Klebold or Harris hung out with who might have had specific

conversations with them. He stated that he believed Brooks Brown was about the only one.

W
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CON(LWE’ATION o Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT ¥ JCSO MOORE, C. 99-7625-000
Connecting Case Report No ) Vicdm Name Original Repon Date This Repor
COLUMBINE 36-16-99
« .aificanon X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offease Stams: Cpan X Exceptioally Clesed O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reclasification O Clearsd by Agest B Unfoumeed a Clasure O
T | oy | oootrume ] oweron s o | adae | o,

1 asked Rissmiller about Robyn Andersop. He stated that he did not know her and was not aware of her relationships with them
I asked him if he had discussed the Doom game with them and be stated he didn't remember anything specific to that. 1 asked

Rissmiller about videos which Harris and Klebold bad done, He stated that one in particular stood out in which Harris and
Klebold had smashed a bike with a sledgehammer, Rissmiller described this as “not the common.” He stated that there was
another music video which they had done and taken scenes from the movies “Predator” and *Starship Troopers™ in which there
was a lot of gunfire. He stated that they had put it with the music of Nine Inch Nails (NIN), which has the word “Fire™ repeating

frequently.

1 asked Rissmiller if there was anything specific about either Harris or Klebold which he thought might be of assistance 1o us,

He stated there was not, I asked him if there was anything he had either heard or seen prior 1o or since the incident that he

thought might be of help and he stated there was not. [ asked Rissmiller ta call me if be thought of anything else and he agreed

to do s0.

DISPOSITION; Open, pending further investigation.
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RIVERS, A. i
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Colorado State Patrol
Investigative Services Section

" Columbine High School Incident

Date of Report: 05-26-99 Control Number:_3549

Type or Prost N (Report made trv) Ligantars:

M sl
Sgt. Tom Conroy / EM 1534

Synopsis:

Aghlee Rivers, a student at Columbine HS, hes fifth hour fres and her whereabouts at the time of the incident are
unknown. This report documents Rivers whereabotts.

Subject:
RIVERS. Ashlee DOB/01-11-84
5540 W Ken Caryl Avenue

Littleton, CO 80128
Tele 303 979-0695

Narrative:

Cn 05-25-99 | spoke with RIVERS mother, Cheryl Plondin. Ashlee RIVERS was ot available, but her mother
explained that RIVERS was excused from school on 04-20-99 because she was ilt,

JC-001- 007081




RODEMICH, B.
-—_________ . —————
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CONTINUATION @ Reporting Agency Reponing Officer Case Repart No

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO WEBB 99.7625-LL

Co~-=cting Case Report No Yictim Name Original Report Date This Report

C 543 COLUMBINE 05-26-99

Chassification X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offepse Surus: Open X Exceptionaliy Clesred O | Recommend Case:  Review G

Recfawification O Cleared by Amenr O Unfounded ) Closore O
g I Quantity | BrandName | Descripson Seris! No Sl | reiiitg | puiue
WITNESS:

RODEMICH, BRYANT, DOB/01-16-82
9908 W. Torrado Place

Littleton, CO 80123

303.973-6137

INVESTIGATION:

On 05-24-99, I spoke with Brvant Rodemich reference lead #3543. This lead was to determine Bryant’s whereabouts during 5th
period as the records reflect he had this period free. During my telephone interview with Brvant on 05-24-99, he told me that
«& had left the school at approximately 11:10, after antending his 4th period class of Math. He said he walked from the classroom
downstairs into the cafeteria and then exited the building. He then went to a vehicle owned by Mike Writz and they left the
parking lot. Mike Writz drives a white Honda and parks in the junior lot. I asked Bryant at the time he went into the cafeteria,
if he saw anything suspicious Bryant teld me he did not. [ specifically asked him if he saw a duffle bag anywhere in the ;:afeten'a
that seemed out of place and he said he did not recal anvthing. [ asked him when he was in the parking lot if he had seen anyone
suspicious and he said he had not. Bryant told me that he had left the school with three of his friends, Mike Writz, the owner
of the white Honda, John Harrison, and Derek Johnson. He said he does believe that Mike and Derek did see two people walking
toward the school in trench coats as they were leaving the parking lot, but in conversation with them. since the incident of 04-20-
99, it is his understanding that Mike or Derek could not tel] who these people were, only that they were two individuals dressed
in black. I asked Bryant if there is any additional information that he could lend to this investigation. He told me at this time

he could not think of anything, but if he did hear something of interest he would recontact me.

DISPOSITION: Open.
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CONTINUATION O ePoriing Agemcy eporting Officec Case Report No

SUPPLEMENT ¥ JCSO WEBB 99.7625-DD

Connecting Case Report No Vigtitn Name Original Report Date This Report

DN#3542 05-25-99

-E- sion X FIRST BbEGREE MURDER Offerse Sutux: Open X Exceptionally Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review 5

Reclassification O Clearid by Arrent o Unfounded u Closure ]
"™ 1 Guamity, | Brand Name Descriptich Serial No Sane I Retovaed | Dums
WITNESS:

Kirk Rodibaugh. dob/11-08-82
6066 South Lamar Drive

Littieton, Colorado 80123

{303)797-7365

INVESTIGATION:

On 05-24-99, | spoke with Kirk Rodibaugh. This lead was to determine his whereabouts during fifth period as records reflect
he had this period free. During my interview with Rodibaugh, he told me he had walked home at the end of fourth hour as his
home is a very short distance from the school. He said he lefi the school through the front door out onte Pierce. and during his

walk away from school he did not notice anything unusual. He was not aware of the incident until he was called by his mother

while he was stitl home at lunch. He said he remained home and did not retumn to the school.

sked Rodibaugh if he knew of the Trench Coat Mafia group. and he said he did not. He said he did not socialize a lot at sehool.

and was not aware of these individuals until seeing the news reports

DISPOSITION: Lead closed.
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RODIBAUGH, 5
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CONTINUATION a Reporting Agency Réeporting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT x J CSO MOORE, Ca 99'7625‘3888
Conpecting Case Report No. Victim Name Originai Repon Date This Repon
COLUMBINE 06-22-99
Claty...arion X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offomsc Somx: Open X Enceptionally Cleared 0 | Recommend Case:  Review D
Rechssification O Cloared by Amest O Unfounded =] Closue O
U2 | Qunsty | BrandName Description Serial N, Tan L el | plae,

ADDITIONAL WITNESS;

SCOTT RODIBAUGH, DOB/06-22-80
6066 South Lamar Dr.

Lirtleton, CO 80123

303-797-7365

INVESTIGATION:

On 06-15-99, 1 was assigned Lead #4615 to interview Scon Rodibaugh, 2 Columbine High School student on 04-20-99, who

was assigned “A” lunch.

After several attempts to reach Rodibaugh at the listed home phone number, 797-7365, 1 was able to contact him on 06-22-99
at 1628 hours. I told Rodibaugh that [ was contacting Columbine High School students reference the incident on 04-20-99, {
asked him if he was present at the schoo! on that day. He stared he was not. [ asked him if he was sick. He stated that he takes
courses at Red Rocks Commumity College and was at that school on that day. I asked him if he knew either Eric Harris or Dylan
Kiebold and he stated he did not. I asked him if they were people he recognized in the hails and he stated he had seen them. [
asked him if he had seen them at any point on 04-20-99 and he stated he did not. [ asked him if there was anything he had either

seen or heard, either prior to or since the incident, which he thought might be of assistance to us and he stated there was not.

DISPOSITION: Case open, pending further investigation.
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ROTH, C.
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CONTINUATION o Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT % JCSO MOORE, C. 99-7625-WWW
Coaonecting Case Report No ¥ictm Name Original Report Date This Report
COLUBMINE 06-21-99

'-Cluslﬁnm X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offimse Smiur: Open X Exceptiopally Cleared O | Recommend Case: Review 0O

Reclusification [ . Clered by Amest 0O Unfounded c Closure I
' | Quentry { Brand Name Deseripoion Serial No SAE | Rossied | i
TTIONAL

CRYSTAL ROTH, DOB/06-09-82
9194 West Monticello Ave.
Littieton, CO

303-904-3781

INVESTIGATION:

Or 06-15-99, [ was assigned Lead #4614 1o interview Crystal Roth, a Columbine High School student on 04-20-59, who was
assigned "A" lunch.

On 06-15-99, at 0848 hours, [ attempted to contact the listed home phone number for Roth, 303-989-2039 and discovered it 1o

be disconnected.

On 06-18-99, at 0515 hours, ] went to the listed home residence, 9194 West Monticello Avenue, where [ contacted Crystal Roth’s
younger brother and gave him a business card requesting Crystal Roth contact me. At 1036 hours, Crystal Roth left a message
on my voice audix stating that I could call her at her home phone number 303-904-3781, after 1800 hours, or contact her at this
time at 303-988-4596.

Omn 06-18-99, at 1320 hours, T contacted 303-988-4596 and spoke with a female who identified herself as Crystal Roth. I toid
her that I was contacting Columbine High Scheol students about the incident oceurring at the school on 64-20-99 [ told her |
understood she had “A™ lunch. She stated that she did. Roth stated that her fourth peried class was World History with Mr
Fieener. 1asked where she went after that class. She stated that she went out the main hall, by the main staircase, going down
the stairs and out through the commons. 1 asked her if she meant near the Rebel Comer and she stated that she did. [ asked Roth

if she noticed anything unusual in the cafeteria or Comnmons area and she stated that she did not. She stated it was normal. She

JC-001- 007089
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- CONTINUATION a Reparting Agency Reporing Officer Case Repon No
SUPPLEMENT X% JCSO MOORE, C. 99-7625-WWW
Connesting Case Repor No Victim Name Original Repont Date This Report
COLUBMINE 06-21-99
[ Classifeation X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offwse Sapss: Open X Extoptiomily Cleared 8 | Recommend Case: Review O
Reciassification O Clenred by Amest o Unfoundsd =] Closurs o
T | uanery | Brand Name Description Serial No Al | el | poale,

stated she did pass a male who seemed “mad.” She stated that he pushed his way past her going imo the school. She stated that
ail she recalled was he had dark biack hair. Tasked her if this was anyone she recognized from schoot and she stated she didn't.
1 asked her if she recailed how he was dressed and she stated she did not.

Roth stated that once outside, she went to her friend Harmah Balay’s car in the junior parking lot. She stated she did not know
Balay's parking space number but stated it was on an isle ciose to the school. Iasked her if there was anythung unusual in the
parking lot or if she noticed any unusual cars and she stated she did not. I asked her if there was anything she had seen or heard
outside and she stated there was not. Roth stated that sbe and Balay left and went to Taco Bell near Southwest Plaza on
Wadsworth. She stated they attempted to come back to the school at about 1135 hours. She stated there were police cars and
they did not actually pull into the lot but left, found a phone, and called her mother. Roth stated she then went to Clement Park

in order to attempt to find her sister.

1 asked Roth if she knew either Diylan Klebold or Eric Harris. Roth stated that she had seen Klebeld in the school. but did not
beliave she had ever even seen Harris. [ asked Roth if she had seen Kleboid on the 20th and she stated she had not that she

recalled.

I asked Roth if there was anything that she had either seen or heard prior to or since the incident that she thought might be of

assistance to us and she stated there was not.

DISPOSITION; Open, pending further investigation.
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CONTINUATION O Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Repon No

SUPPLEMENT X JCSO WEBB 99-7625-00

Cr ~ting Case Report No Victim Name Original Report Date This Report

C. 341 COLUMBINE 05-27-99

Classification X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offerse Sumus: Open X Exceprionally Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review O

Reclamification & Cleared by Arresr L) Unfounded =] Closure ]
M [ ovancry | Brand Neme Description Ii"“i No Sas | remes | oA
WITNESS:

ROUBIDOUX, JAMIE, DOB/07-19-82
6956 S Newland St.
Lirtleton, CO 80123

INVESTIGATION:

On 05-27-99, | spoke with Jamie Roubidoux. This lead was to determine her whereabouts during 5th period. as records reflected
she had this period free During my telephone interview with Jamie, she teld me she was at lunch at the time of the event. that
she had left her English class, which is located on the east side of the school and had exited the school grounds through the main
doors She and a friend of hers by the name of Whimey Larson then had got into 2 red Camaro and drove south on Pierce Street,
going to her bank. I asked Jamie if she bad seen anvthing suspicious when they drove out of the area and she said she had not
I specifically asked her if she could identify anyone that was walking away from the school at the time and she said she could
not remember anyone she had seen walking. Jamie told me that at approximately 12:15, she and Whitney had attempted to retum
to school, but the school was blocked off and they had thought that there was a fire. When they weni 1o Whitney’s house, she
was told by Whitney’s mom that there had been a shooting at the school. I asked her if anything had oceurred since that event
that she had heard that ] would need to know She said that the mother of her friend, Dana Remming, had reported to law
enforcement officers that she had seen a David Caravan next to the area where a diversion bomb had biown up. This information
will be researched to be sure a lead has been issued on this information. 1 asked her if there is anything else that she could tell
me and she had said that she had not heard anything else of significance since the event. [ asked her if she knew the individuals
associated with this incident and she said yes, that she knew who Eric and Dylan were, along with other members of the Trench
Coat Mafia. | asked her if she had seen them on that day and she said she could not recall seeing either Eric or Dvlan in class

and had been told that the other members were mostly at school, but some of them had ditched school that day

DISPOSITION: Closed. JC-001- 007092
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CONTINUATION Aevoniag Ageacy eponiag Otler RS
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO C SCHOSHKE 99-7625
Contiecting Case Aeport No Isum Nume Unigined Repor epor
CONT. #3563 5-24.99
Classification Qffense Stan: Open Exceptionally Cleared Recommend Case: Review
Rec'assification Cleared by Arrest Unfouxded Clostre

_{ Value Value Valte
No. Brand Meme Dexcription Serial No, Stolen Rescrvered | Damaged

WITNESS

Rdunds, Stephenje 8-18-33

9428 W, Ontario  Littleton, Co. 80128 303 972-9352

Narrative:

On 5-22-99 | contacted Rounds who told me that she has had a baby and has not attended CHS any of the

'98-'99 school year.

She further told me that she only knew Haris and Klebold to recognize them in the hailway and had no

classes with either of them,

No further information.
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CONTINUATION Rt Aoy Ry 0% T
SUPPLEMENT _ X JCSO ¢ SCHOSHKE 99.7625
Cotnectiny Cae Report Tk Vicum Name Cgnal mepont "Tate This Report
CONT. #3564 5-26-99
Classificarion Offerse Stane: Opea Exceptionally Clesred Recommend Case.  Review
Recl -~ fication Cleared by Arrest Unfoundad ) Closure
E Value Valoe Value
No. | Brand Name Description Seriaj No. Stolen Recoversd | Damsged
WITNESS
Roybal, Birch 3-20-81 .
7724 S. Brentwood St. Littleton, Co. 80128 303 979-1666
Narrative:

On 5-25-99 | contacted Roybal who toid me that on 4-20-99 he had ditched school and stayed home due {o
a recent suspension from the baseball team.

Roybal further told me that he had transterred to CHS from Chatfieid this year and didn't know either Harris
or Kiebold and did not have any classes with either.

No further information.
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COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE

CONTROL NUMBER: 3748

JCSD CASE NUMBER: 99-7625

FBt CASE NUMBER: 174A-DN-57419
GOLDEN POLICE NUMBER: 99-1362
REPORT DATE: 05/27/99
DETECTIVES: Jon Watson
Background:

Tamara RUMER, a CHS teacher who lives in Sedalia, Telephone (303) 688-0214, advised that a
CHS student, Brooks BROWN, at TCM associate, hung out with a bunch of TCM members at a
house in Sedalia.

Lead:
Interview Tamara RUMER re: her knowledge of Brooks BROWN. ID location/resident of
house in Sedalia where TCM members and BROWN allegedly hung out.

Disposition:

SUBJECT: Tamara RUMER
Artendance Office
Columbine High School

RUMER said she has known Brooks BROWN at Columbine High School since he was a
sophomore. She said when she first met him, he was going with a girt who was a student
assistant in the Attendance Office, and she said she was a little upset with him about what was
going on in the attendance office. She did not elaborate, but the implication was that BROWN
and his then girlfriend were “making ont™.

RUMER recalls that about two months prior to the incident, BROWN came up to her and made
the comment “[ know where you live” and “I' ve seen you riding your horse”. She said it
unnerved her, because “nobody knows where [ live”, She resides in Sedalia; lot number 99 on
the attached map.

She said she has seen BROWN at a residence in Sedalia, which she identified to me on a
telephone book map of her development as being lot number 83. The residents at that location,
as listed in the telephone book, are Ronald and Jerri EDLUND. The address is 6846 Cherckee
Drive; telephone 303-688-6582.

RUMER describes the specific person which BROWN visited as an “older” male, who was
employed at Blackjack Pizza as a delivery driver. She did not know anything about EDLUND’s.

RUMER said the encounter has caused her to feel uneasy about BROWN. A check of RAPID
START reveals no record of anyone named EDLUND); nor is there any record of any other leads
involving Sedalia. A check of DMV records reveals the following persons and vehicles at the
listed address; 6846 Cherokee Drive, Sedatia.

JC-001- 007098




COLUMBINE HIGH SCHOOL TASK FORCE

CONTROL NUMBER: 3748

JCSD CASE NUMBER: 95-7625
FBI CASE NUMBER: 174A-DN-57419
GQLDEN POLICE NUMBER: 69-1362
REPORT DATE: 05/27/99
DETECTIVES: Jon Watson
RESIDENTS

Ronald Wayne EDLUND  DOB: 06-06-45
Jerianne EDLUND DOB: 06-24-46
Christina Marie EDLUND DOB: 05-12-77
Melissa Marie EDLUND  DOB: 04-28-79
Nathan Ronald EDLUND  DOB: 02-17-74

VEHICLES

RO:  Ronald W. EDLUND and Nathan R. EDLUND

EIDg981
1991 Toyota sedan

RO: Ronald W. EDLUND
15M33
1973 Ford van

RO: Ronald W. EDLUND
EID1974
1992 Mercury coupe

(Lead generated)
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CONTINUATION O Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT JCSO MOORE, C. 99-7625-JJJJ
Coanecting Case Report No. Victim Name Original Report Date This Report
06-24-99
—C_...ncnnon x First Degree Murder Offensc Smtus: Opes X Exceptionally Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reclussifcason O Cleared by Amest O Unfounded o Closwre O
2 | Quanmty | Brand Name Description Serial No. e Retovered | Dadiged

ADDITIONAL WITNESS:

MEREDITH RUSSO, DOB/03-28-81
7186 South Chase Court

Liuleton, Colorado 80123

(303) 979-8377

STIGATION:

On 6-14-99, I was assigned lead #4613 to interview Meredith Russo, a Columbine High School student on 4-20-99, who was
assigned “A” lunch.

After numerous attemnpts to reach Russo, I contacted her at her listed home phone number, (303) 979-8377, on 6-24-99 at about
1440 hours. I told Russo that I was calling Columbine High School students reference the incident at the school on 4-20-99. She
stated she had been in school that day. I asked her what her fourth period class was and she stated she had philosophy with Mr.
Kreutzer. Iasked Russo how she exited the school. She said that she walked through the “library hall,” past the gym. and out
the door, down the outside cement stairs, into the senior parking lot. Russo stated she was parked in space #153, and from there
she drove home. Russo stated that she didn’t know anything was wrong until she attempted to come back to the school. I asked
Russo if there was anything unusual she either saw or heard inside the school as she exited, and she stated there was not. I asked
her if there was anything unusual that she saw or heard outside. She stated there was not. I asked her if there was anything
unusual about any cars in the parking lot or vehicles being out of place, and she stated there was not. Russo stated that she was
with her friend, Erin Spizali. »
JC-001- 007105

1 asked Russo if she knew either Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold. She stated she had both in video class last semester. I asked her
if she had seen either one of them on 4-20-99. She stated that she didn’t recall seeing them that day. She stated that she usually

saw them every day when she was leaving to go home for lunch. She stated their cars were almost always parked at the bottom

N
Officer Signature Unit Number | Supervisor Iniials and Date Assigned To Page |
X a S ﬁg? of 2
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CONTINUATION O Reporting Agency Reportung Officer

SUPPLEMENT v JCSO MOORE, ¢
Connecting Case Report No. Victim Name Original Report
[ x First Degree Murder Offense Smws: Open X E
Reclassification m} Cleared by Arrest o
‘ﬁ%’. Quanury Brand Name Description
ADDITIONAL WITNESS:

MEREDITH RUSSO, DOB/03-28-81
7186 South Chase Court

Linleton, Colorado 80123

(303) 979-8377

INVESTIGATION:

On 6-14-99, I was assigned lead #4613 to interview Meredith Russo, a C
assigned “A” lunch.

After numerous attemnpts to reach Russo, I contacted her at her listed home
1440 hours. I told Russo that I was calling Columbine High School studer
stated she had been in school that day. I asked her what her fourth period «
Kreutzer. I asked Russo how she exited the school. She said that she wa
the door, down the outside cement stairs, into the senior parking lot. Russc
she drove home. Russo stated that she didn’t know anything was wrong until
Russo if there was anything unusual she either saw or heard inside the school
her if there was anything unusual that she saw or heard outside. She statec
unusual about any cars in the parking lot or vehicles being out of place, ar~

with her friend. Erin Spizali.

I asked Russo if she knew either Eric Harris or Dylan Klebold. She stated
if she had seen either one of them on 4-20-99. She stated that she didn't r

saw them every day when she was leaving to go home for lunch. She stat:

— -
&mmure Unit Number | Supervisor Initiais and
Nermo k3 (e
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a Reporting Agency Reporung Officer Case Report No
JCSO MOORE, C. 99-7625-JJJJ
Vicam Name Onginal Report Date This Report
06-24-99
)egree Murder Offense Smns: Open X Exceptionally Ceared O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Cleared by Arest O Unfounded =] Closure O
ad Name Description Senal No. &g Rezsv‘/‘fud v‘k‘geed

ked her if their cars were there on 4-20-99, and she stated she didn’t notice, but didn't recall seeing them. |
e had any unusual conversations or thought of anything that happened with Kiebold or Harris that now seems
ey were just different in video class and stated that they kept to themselves. She stated that during finals they
deos which they had done. She stated the only thing she recalled is the video which Harris and Klebold showed
it where Klebold was *‘going psychotic” and yelling and screaming at someone. She stated also in the same video
1g people walking around in trench coats outside of a building. She stated she does not recall any faces, however.
rold’s. Russo cannot recall anything else reference the video, and stated she did not believe she had seen the entire

. if <he had been into or through the cafeteria at all during the day, and she stated she had not. I asked her if there

2

ad either heard or seen, prior to or since the incident, that she thought might be of assistance to us. Russo

er friend, Autumn Hettinger, told her that she had walked out of the school and was driving out of the parking lot

nour, when she had to stop so that Harris could cross the street. Russo stated there was not anything else she could

antly checked the Rapid Start system and discovered several leads related to Autumn Hertinger: 1828, 2636. 3174.

SITION: Open, pending further investigation.

JC-001-007106
. Unit Number | Supervisor Initiais and Date Assigned To Page 2
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CONTINUATION o Reporting Agency Repormng Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO MOORE, C. 99-7625-UUU
Connecuing Case Report No. Victim Name Original Report Date This Report
COLUMBINE 06-16-99
Cir.asn X FIRST DEGREE MURDER Offense Sans: Open X Excepuomally Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reclassificaion O Clearedby Arrest O Unfounded a Closure O
B2 | Quanity | Brand Name Description Serial No. Sae | redalmg 1 DA

ADDITIONAL WITNESS:
PATRICK RUYBAL, DOB/04-25-83

9334 West Ontario Drive
Liuleton, CO 80128
303-904-2993

INVESTIGATION:
On 06-15-99, I was assigned lead #4612 to interview Pamrick Ruybal, a Columbine High School student on 04-20-99, who was
assigned “A" lunch.

On 06-15-99, at 0900 hours, I called the home phone number listed for Ruybal, 904-2993. Ruybal stated that on 04-20-99. he
vas sick with walking pneumonia. He stated that he had been home for several days and his mother told him not to go to school
but that he told her he needed to. Ruybal stated that he went for first period. an Advanced Woods class with Mr. Aslison. Ruybal
stated that he did know how to spell Aslison, and stated that everyone calls him “Coach A.” Ruybal stated that first period got
over at 0820 hours and that he called his mother and asked her to pick him up. Ruybal stated his mother did pick him up in the

office and signed him out at about 0830 hours.

I asked Ruybal how he got to school. He stated his mother dropped him off at the main entrance outside the offices. I asked

Ruybal if he had ever been to the cafeteria on the 20th and he stated he had not.

I asked Ruybal if he knew either Dylan Klebold or Eric Harris and he stated that he did not. I asked him if he would recognize

them in the halls and he stated he wasn'’t sure if he had even seen them.

DISPOSITION: Open, pending further investigation.
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CONTINUATION © Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No

SUPPLEMENT " JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-CCC

Connecting Case Report No. Victim Name Oniginal Report Date This Repont
#4633 06-22-99

PCumﬁunon x First Degree Murder Offense Starus: Open X Exceptionaily Cleared O | Recommend Case:  Review GO

Reclassification O Clesred by Arest O Unfounded ] Closure n]
L I Quantity | Brand Name Description Serial No S Reemed | Darming
ADDITIONAL WITNESS:

SALAZAR, ARIEL, DOB/06-09-81
3441 Brvant Street

Denver, Colorado 80211

(303) 561-3222

Bus: Studenv/Columbine High School

INVESTIGATION:

On 6-22-99, between the hours of 0845 and 0850, I had an opportunity to speak with Ariel Salazar in reference to the Columbine
incident that occurred on 4-20-99. Through the use of school records, we had identified Ariel as having lunch period “A™ and

I was calling to see if he was on campus when the incident occurred.

Upon contacting Ariel. he told me that he left school at about 1120 with his friends, Josh Hampshire, and Robbie Shorten. Ariel
explained that they exited from the school using the main entrance, walked through the teacher’s parking lot, and into Clement
Park, where they got into Josh's car. The three went to Wendy's. located at Belleview and Wadsworth. for lunch. I asked Ariel
if he observed anything out of the ordinary when he was leaving school that day. He told me that once they got to Josh's car.
which was in Clement Park, he does recall that they heard gunshots and they saw some students running from the school. but
thev had no idea what was occurring. Between the hours of 1130 and 1135, Ariel stated that they tried to return to school. but

they were stopped by emergency personnel.

I confirmed with Ariel that he did not observe any gunmen. nor did he have any additional information to provide reference this

incident.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:
FBI Case #4-DN-57419/DN #4633

JC-001- 007111

NISPOSITION: Case open, pending further investigation.
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CONTINUATION Reporuag Ageacy Reporuag Ofhcer Cue oo
SUPPLEMENT X JCSO C SCHOSHKE 99-7625
Conpectung Case Report No. Vicum Name Unginal Report Date [nus Report
CONT.#3562 5-20-99
Classificanon Offense Status: Open Exceptionally Cleared Recommend Case: Review
Re~*=efication Cleared by Arrest Unfounded Closure
1 Value | Value Value
No. r Brand Name Description Serial No. Stolen Recovered | Damaged
WITNESS

Saltzman, Brian 12-3-81
7861 W. Euclid P1. Littleton, Co. 80123 303 973-2278

Narrative:

On 5-19-99 | contacted Saltzman who told me that he is a DPD cadet and was at home for lunch at the time
of the incident. While at home he saw what was happening at CHS, immediately grabbed his bullet proof
vest and went back to the school. Upon his arrival he contacted Dep. T. Flowers, gave Flowers his vest and
began assisting with traffic direction at W. Polk and S. Pierce. While at that post he did hear shots and
explosions from the school but it was hard to tell exactly who was doing the shooting and exactly where it
was coming from. While directing traffic an unknown female student approached him and said that she saw

-in the school shooting some people ther'eft out the back doors.

Saltzman said that he did know both Harris and Kiebold but never spoke with them.

JC-001-007113
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CONTINUATION O Reporting Agency Reporting Officer Case Report No
SUPPLEMENT JCSO ERZEN 99-7625-EEE
Connecting Case Report No. Victim Name Original Report Date This Report
_DN #4632 06-22-99
« aaton x First Degree Murder Offense Stacus: Open X Exceptionally Clesred O | Recommend Case:  Review O
Reciassificarion O Cleared by Amest O Unfounded g Closure O
‘ﬁg’_ Quantity Brand Name Description Serial No. g’tﬁ‘:\ Re‘cl:{vl:red ale

ADDITIONAL WITNESS:

SANCHEZ, AMANDA, DOB/07-22-83

2722 South Stuart Street

Denver, Colorado 80236

(303) 936-3591
Bus: Student/Columbine High School

INVESTIGATION:

On 6-17-99, between the hours of 1500 and 1505, I had an opportunity to speak with Amanda Sanchez in reference to the

Columbine incident that occurred on 4-20-99. Through the use of school records, we identified Amanda as having lunch period

‘A" and I was calling to see if she was on campus when the incident occurred.

Amanda told me that she was home sick on 4-20-99, she was recovering from a car accident. and she had no additional

information to pass on reference this incident.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

FBI Case #4-DN-57419/DN #4632

DISPOSITION: Case open, pending further investigation.
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STATEMENT _ |
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